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Mo-

I have been reviewing the proposed changes for the Florida Building Code and I see that you are referencing ASME A17.1 with the 2005 addenda.  The addenda is good overall, except for  Section 2.11.6.3.

Several people have attempted to get an interpretation out of the A17.1 committee on what this means without great success- but it is being discussed and a possible revision in the next edition of ASME 17.1 is likely.    This section states"Egress from the interior of the car to any elevator landing by means of the car and hoistway doors shall be unrestricted once the car and hoistway doors are open." 

I have a change proposal in the ICC 2006-07 cycle to correct this poor language which I believe will pass. It is G181-06/07. and adds an exception to 3002.6 stating:

" Section 2.11.6.3 of ASME A17.1 shall not apply to landing or lobby areas."

The referencing of ASME A 17.1, Addenda 2005 creates a direct conflict with the lobby provisions of 707.14.1, Exception 3 which allows

the installation of an additional door at the elevator opening instead of constructing an elevator lobby. 

My ICC change proposal provides clarification that the provisions of the building code are superior to a new Section 2.11.6.3 provision in ASME A17.1,

Addenda 2005 as adopted in the 2006 IBC. Without this change local code officials are left to decide to allow the additional door provision or exclude it

based upon the ASME A 17.1 provisions. CP #28-05-Code Development Process for the International Codes states in 3.6.2.10 that a referenced

standard shall not state that its provisions shall govern whenever the referenced standard is in conflict with the requirements of the referencing

Code. While the Elevator Code makes no such statement, it has created a direct conflict with the building code by including provisions beyond the

standards scope in an area traditionally controlled by building codes. As a member of the ICC Reference Standards Committee I worked this last year on a questionnaire for updating or proposing referenced standards that would require submitters to state what effect a revision or reference will have on the ICC codes to prevent a conflict from unknowingly being incorporated into the codes- this will help prevent this type of conflict from arising before adoption.

Without this change code officials are left to decide to allow the additional door provision or exclude it based upon the ASME A 17.1 provisions.

CP #28-05-Code Development Process for the International Codes states in 3.6.2.10 that a referenced standard shall not state that its provisions

shall govern whenever the referenced standard is in conflict with the requirements of the referencing Code. While the Elevator Code makes no such

statement, it has created a direct conflict with the IBC while also exceeding the scope of ASME A 17.1- which doesn’t extend beyond the hoistway

entrance.

For the Florida Building Code to adopt this new reference without full knowledge of its impact in Section 2.11.6.3 will result in some elevator officials not allowing the additional door provision. This could result in the exclusion of several products that are now being sucessfuly installed in Florida in front of the elevator opening in compliance with the current FBC.

I would like to ask that you revise the A17.1 addenda reference with my proposed statement to exclude 2.11.6.3.  This will allow the continued installation of code-compliant additional doors in lieu of lobbies and allow the ASME A17.1 committee time to reevaluate this language in their current cycle which they are doing while also maintaining the ability to change future editions to IBC 2007 language when that edition is up for adoption, whatever the outcome.

Please make this email comment available to the Commission per your email. 

I would like to continue to be proactive in pursuing this matter.  

Can I attend the July 11th workshop, and if so could you send me the times and location?

With kindest regards,

Greg Cahanin

Cahanin Fire & Code Consulting

2522 M.L. King St. N.

St. Petersburg, FL  33704

Phone 727-820-9125

FAX 727-896-7729
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